

CHERINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Clerk – Beverley Rymer, 11 Rectory Lane, Avening GL8 8NN
 email: cheringtonparishcouncil@yahoo.co.uk
 Chairman - Cllr Mike Mitchell

Minutes of the Cherington Parish Council Meeting held at the Village Hall on Tuesday May 14th 2019 at 6.00pm

Present: Cllrs M Mitchell (Chairman), H Arden, P Workman, K Gegg, K Macmahon
 Also present: B Rymer (Parish Clerk)

			Actions
1/19	Election of Chairman	Cllr Mike Mitchell was proposed as Chairman by Cllr Gegg and seconded by Cllr Workman.	
2/19	Election of Vice-Chairman	Cllr Gegg was proposed by Cllr Workman and seconded by Cllr Arden.	
3/19	Public participation	No members of the public present.	
4/19	To receive apologies for absence	No apologies for absence had been received.	
5/19	To receive any Declarations of Interest	None.	
6/19	To approve minutes of the last PC meeting	The minutes of the Parish Council Meeting of 5th March 2019 were approved and signed.	
7/19	To receive updates and reports from County Cllr & District Cllr	Cllrs were not available. District Cllr Morgan had been re-elected.	
8/19	Planning i) To respond to any planning applications received	<p>Cllrs had no objections to the following applications for Cherington Park:</p> <p>19 April 2019 19/01518/TCONR One medium Walnut tree to be reduced by approx a third Status: Awaiting decision</p> <p>9 April 2019 19/01346/TCONR T1 - Walnut tree to be reduced by approx 1-2 meters in every direction, to maintain its attractive size and shape Status: Awaiting decision</p> <p>21 March 2019 19/01098/TCONR T1 - medium size Maple to be removed as it is growing as part of a small clump of trees and is very one sided, T2 - small single stem Silver birch tree to be removed as it is very tall and thin with very little canopy. This will allow more room for surrounding trees to spread their canopies. Status: Decided: No objection</p> <p>14 March 2019 19/00975/COMPLY Partial compliance with Condition 3</p>	

	<p>ii) To receive a progress report on previous applications</p>	<p>(design details) of Consent 18/00810/LBC - Alterations to windows and roof lights in stables/coach house Status: Unknown</p> <p>28 February 2019 19/00775/COMPLY Compliance with condition 11 (external lighting) of permission 16/02422/FUL - Refurbishment of Coach House an Stables for use as stables; construction of boundary walls and fencing; restoration of Croquet lawn to include new boundary walls. Status: Decided: Application Permit</p> <p>Cllrs had no objections to the following applications for the Coach House, Cherington Park:</p> <p>19 April 2019 19/01240/COMPLY Partial compliance with Condition 6 (details) of permission 16/02422/FUL and Consent 16/02423/LBC - Refurbishment of Coach House an Stables for use as stables; construction of boundary walls and fencing; restoration of Croquet lawn to include new boundary walls. Status: Awaiting decision</p> <p>28 February 2019 19/00774/COMPLY Compliance with condition 3 (details) of consent 18/04345/LBC - Relocation of approved staircase in the Coach House& condition 4 (records) of consent 18/02967/LBC Removal of existing stair and replacement with two staircases in different location to allow access to re-instated first floor in The Coach House.</p> <p>28 January 2019 19/00325/FUL & 19/00326/LBC Proposal for first floor accommodation to the Coach House Status: Awaiting decision</p> <p>Previous applications: 9 November 2018 18/04342/LBC Re-instatement of an infilled window and re-alignment of rainwater goods on the North elevation of the Coach House. Coach House Cherington Park Status: Awaiting decision</p> <p>21 January 2019 19/00236/FUL New vehicular access 2 Cherington Tetbury GL8 8SN Status: Decided: Application Permit</p> <p>15 December 2018 18/04867/FUL & 18/04868/LBC</p>	
--	--	--	--

11/19	<p>To receive Clerk's report and any correspondence received</p> <p>i) To discuss and approve Certificate of Exemption for Annual Review process</p> <p>ii) To ensure submission of papers relating to re-election of councillors</p>	<p>The Certificate of Exemption was agreed and signed.</p> <p>Cllrs completed and signed the appropriate forms. They were reminded to return completed Registers of Interests to CDC.</p>	<p>Clerk to return Certificate</p> <p>Clerk to retain documentation</p>
12/19	<p>Councillors' submissions (for June agenda)</p>	<p>Items to include an update on the Gigaclear meeting at Box Village Hall on 15th May.</p> <p>The clerk was thanked for her work.</p>	<p>Clerk to add items to June agenda</p>
13/19	<p>Date of next meeting</p>	<p>Tuesday 25th June 2019 at 6pm at the Village Hall</p>	
		<p>There being no further business, the meeting closed at 7.00 pm</p>	